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2023 International Trade MiniGuide 
 

By 

 

Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

Executive Director – Virtual Private Library 

zillman@virtualprivatelibrary.com 

http://www.2023InternationalTradeMiniguide.com/ 

 

The 2023 International Trade MiniGuide is a comprehensive list of international trade 

resources and sources that are currently available on the Internet. The below list of 

sources is partially taken from my Subject Tracer™ and white paper titled International 

Trade Resources 2023 and is constantly updated with Subject Tracer™ bots at the 

following URL:  

http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 

 

These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available to 

you through the Internet to find the latest competent International Trade resources and 

sites.  

 

 
Figure 1: International Trade Resources 2023 
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2023 International Trade MiniGuide: 

 

2022 Guide to Finding Experts by Using the Internet                                              

http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 

 

2022 Guide to Finding People Resources and Sites                                                   

http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

 

2022 Guide to Internet Privacy Resources and Tools                                   

http://www.2022InternetPrivacy.com/ 

 

2023 Directory of Directories 

http://www.2023DirectoryOfDirectories.com/ 

 

2023 Guide to Searching the Internet                                                            

http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 

 

2023 MiniGuides Series by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

http://www.2023MiniGuides.com/ 

 

2023 New Economy Resources                                                                             

http://www.2023NewEconomy.com/ 

 

A+ Country Reports, for Countries Around the World 

http://www.countryreports.org/ 

 

A Chartbook Of International Labor Comparisons 

http://www.bls.gov/fls/chartbook.htm 

 

ACR Import / Export Library 

http://www.the-acr.com/ie/library.htm 

 

African Development Bank Group (AfDB) - Statistics 

http://www.afdb.org/en/knowledge/statistics/ 

 

AlgoMtl – Import Export Trade Leads 

http://en.algomtl.com/ 
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Alibaba: The World's Largest Base of Suppliers 

http://www.alibaba.com/ 

 

AME Info – Middle East Business & Finance Resources 

http://www.ameinfo.com/ 

 

Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Data and Statistics 

https://www.adb.org/what-we-do/data/main 

 

assortis.com - International Development Business Opportunities 

http://www.assortis.com/ 

 

ATA Carnet – Merchandise Passport 

https://www.uscib.org/ata-carnet-export-service-ud-718/ 

 

A Visual Sourcebook of Chinese Civilization 

http://depts.washington.edu/chinaciv/ 

 

B2B Wholesale Marketplace – Global Sources 

https://www.globalsources.com/ 

 

B2GMarket – Global Procurement Marketplace for International Supply Industry 

http://www.fedvendor.com/ 

 

Baltic News Service 

http://www.bns.ee/ 

 

Big Data & Society  

https://journals.sagepub.com/home/bds 

 

BizEurope Resources 

http://www.bizeurope.com/ 

 

Canadian Trade Index 

http://www.ctidirectory.com/ 

 

CEPALSTAT - Latin America and the Caribbean Databases and Statistical 

Publications 

http://estadisticas.cepal.org/cepalstat/WEB_CEPALSTAT/Portada.asp?idioma=i 
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CH Non-Food Import-Export Trade Market 

http://www.ch-non-food.com/index.html 

 

Chiefs of State and Cabinet Members of Foreign Governments 

https://www.cia.gov/resources/world-leaders/ 

 

China Brief 

http://jamestown.org/programs/cb/ 

 

China Taiwan Sourcing Service Provider 

http://www.cens.com/ 

 

China Statistical Abstract 2019 

https://www.purpleculture.net/china-statistical-abstract-2019-p-29483/ 

 

China Vitae – Resource of Biographical Information on More Than 5000 Chinese 

Leaders 

http://www.chinavitae.com/ 

 

CIA World Factbook 

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/ 

 

CompanyCheck - Europe's Largest Source for Company, Directors and Sole 

Traders Information 

http://companycheck.co.uk/ 

 

Country Studies from the Federal Research Division Library of Congress 

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/ 

 

Credit Research Initiative (CRI) – Transforming Big Data Into Smart Data 

https://nuscri.org/en/ 

 

Deltek – GovWin IQ 

https://info.deltek.com/Try-GovWin-IQ-New 

 

dgMarket - Development Gateway Market – Tenders Worldwide 

http://www.dgmarket.com/tenders/ 

 

Directory of Freight Forwarding Services 

http://www.forwarders.com/ 
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Doing Business and Business Enabling Environment (BEE) - World Bank 

https://www.worldbank.org/en/programs/business-enabling-environment 

 

East-West Center 

http://www.eastwestcenter.org/ 

 

Economatica - In-Depth Valuable and Timely Financial Data 

http://www.economatica.com/ 

 

ECPlaza - Premier Global B2B Marketplace 

http://www.ecplaza.net/ 

 

ECRobot – Global Trade Leader™ 

http://www.ecrobot.com/ 

 

EIBA – European International Business Academy 

https://www.eiba.org/ 

 

embassy.org: - Resource of and for the Washington, D.C. Foreign Embassy 

Community 

http://www.embassy.org/ 

 

EMIS – In, On and For Emerging Markets 

https://www.emis.com/ 

 

EntryIndia – Doing Business with India 

https://entryindia.com/ 

 

eSources – UK B2B Trade Portal 

http://www.esources.co.uk/ 

 

Europages, The Multilingual European Business Directory 

http://www.europages.com/ 

 

Eurostat - Your Key To European Statistics 

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/ 

 

Eurostat - Your Key to European Statistics 

https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/data/database 
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Expeditors International 

http://www.expeditors.com/ 

 

Export Portal – U.S. Government – Export Solutions 

https://www.trade.gov/export-solutions 

 

Export-U.com - Free Export Webinars Portal from University of Georgia SBDC 

http://www.export-u.com/ 

 

Factory Sourcing Made Easy – America’s Best Factories 

http://makersrow.com/ 

 

FITT – The Global Standard for International Trade Training and Certification 

https://fittfortrade.com/ 

 

Foreign Policy Research Institute (FPRI) 

http://www.fpri.org/ 

 

Foreign Trade Statistics – U.S. Census Bureau 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html 

 

FRED Economic Data Data 

https://fred.stlouisfed.org/ 

 

Freightbook – Linking Together Independent Freight Forwarders 

https://www.freightbook.net/ 

 

Generative AI Resources 

http://www.GenerativeAIResources.com/ 

 

Global Entrepreneurship Monitor (GEM) 

https://www.gemconsortium.org/ 

 

Global Newsstream 

http://proquest.libguides.com/newsstream 

 

Global Sources 

http://www.globalsources.com/ 
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Global Trade Center: Trade Leads - Trade Bulletin Board 

http://www.tradezone.com/ 

 

GlobalEDGE – Your Source for Global Business Knowledge  

http://globaledge.msu.edu/reference-desk/ 

 

Golden Bridge Trade Center 

http://www.goldenbridge.ca/ 

 

Government Information Online 

https://godort.libguides.com/GIO 

 

Government & Geographical Information Collwction 

https://www.library.northwestern.edu/libraries-collections/government-

collection/index.html 

 

GPO Access: Official Federal Government Information At Your Fingertips 

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/ 

 

Guide to the Global Economy – Business and Economic Data for 200 Countries                                           

http://www.theglobaleconomy.com/  

 

Hong Kong Government Information Center 

http://www.gov.hk/ 

 

HKTDC – Hong Kong Suppliers and Manufacturers 

http://www.hktdc.com/en-buyer/ 

 

Idealist - Exchange Ideas and Resources, Locate Opportunities and Supporters 

http://www.idealist.org/ 

 

IMF Country Information and Regional Reports 

http://www.imf.org/external/country/index.htm 

 

ImportGenius – Find New Opportunities in Global Trade – Global Trade Data 

http://www.importgenius.com/ 

 

Indian Bazaar – Find More Buyers – Reach New Markets – Searching Buyers 

http://www.infobanc.com/ 
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mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.tradezone.com/
http://globaledge.msu.edu/reference-desk/
http://www.goldenbridge.ca/
https://godort.libguides.com/GIO
https://www.library.northwestern.edu/libraries-collections/government-collection/index.html
https://www.library.northwestern.edu/libraries-collections/government-collection/index.html
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/
http://www.theglobaleconomy.com/
http://www.gov.hk/
http://www.hktdc.com/en-buyer/
http://www.idealist.org/
http://www.imf.org/external/country/index.htm
http://www.importgenius.com/
http://www.infobanc.com/


 

 

 
[Created: October 24, 2022and Updated September 11, 2023] 

2023 International Trade MiniGuide 

 http://www.2023InternationalTradeMiniGuide.com/ 

zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 
239-206-3450 

©2022, 2023 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 

8 

Index Mundi – Internet’s Most Complete Country Profiles and Global Data Portal 

http://www.indexmundi.com/ 

 

InfrastructureWorld - Project Opportunities in the Global Infrastructure 

Community 

http://www.InfrastructureWorld.com/ 

 

Inter-American Development Bank Home 

http://www.iadb.org/ 

 

International Business Center (CIBER) Education and Research Initiatives 

http://global.broad.msu.edu/ibc/ 

 

International Business – Demographics/Statistics 

http://libguides.stthomas.edu/content.php?pid=119649&sid=1030547 

 

International Data Base 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/international-programs/about/idb.html 

 

International Economic Development Council 2022 

http://www.iedconline.org/ 

 

International Economics and Economic Policy 

http://www.springer.com/economics/international+economics/journal/10368 

 

International Data – FRED - Economic Data 

http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/categories/32263 

 

International Monetary Fund 

http://www.imf.org/ 

 

International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Data and Statistics 

http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm 

 

Internews - Information Access for Everyone 

http://www.internews.org/ 

 

Inter Press Service (IPS) The Global News Agency 

http://www.ipsnews.net/ 
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Japan Reference Page 

http://www.jref.com/ 

 

JETRO-Japan External Trade Organization 

http://www.jetro.go.jp/ 

 

Journal of Economics and International Business Management (JEIBM) 

http://sciencewebpublishing.net/jeibm/ 

Journal of International Relations and Development 

http://www.palgrave-journals.com/jird/index.html 

JPA International – Worldwide Network of Independent Firms’ 

https://www.jpainternational.com/ 

 

Kompass – Global B2B Portal to Find and Contact Products or Services Suppliers 

https://us.kompass.com/ 

 

Latin Trade 

http://www.latintrade.com/ 

 

Legislative Openness Data Explorer 

https://beta.openparldata.org/ 

 

Market Potential Index for Emerging Markets 2021 

http://globaledge.msu.edu/mpi 

 

Mastodon Resources 

http://www.MastodonResources.com/ 

 

MERX - Source for Public Tenders and Private Construction in Canada 

http://www.merx.com/ 

 

NASBITE Intertnational 

https://nasbite.org/ 

 

National Technical Information Service (NTIS) 

http://www.ntis.gov/ 
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NationMaster - Compare Countries on Just About Anything 

http://www.nationmaster.com/ 

 

OCCRP – Organized Crime and Corruption Reporting Project 

https://id.occrp.org/ 

 

OECD - Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development 

http://www.oecd.org/ 

 

OECD.StatExtracts - Complete Databases Available Via OECD's iLibrary 

http://stats.oecd.org/ 

 

Office of Trade and Economic Analysis 

http://www.trade.gov/mas/ian/oceahome/ 

 

Organization of Women in International Trade 

https://owit.org/ 

 

Polygraph.info 

https://www.polygraph.info/  

 

PostRFP – Web Based RFP Software 

https://www.postrfp.com/ 

 

Procurement Opportunity and Delivery System (PODS) 

http://www.pods.net/ 

 

QualityTrade.com - Compare Ratings and Trade With the Best Manufacturers and 

Suppliers in the World 

https://www.qualitytrade.com/ 

 

SA Tenders and Contracts - South Australian Public Procurement Opportunities 

http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/ 

 

Singapore – EDB Web Site 

http://www.edb.gov.sg/ 

 

South China Morning Post 

http://www.scmp.com/ 
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Stratfor – Strategic Forecasting World Events 

http://www.Stratfor.com/ 

 

Structure of United Nations System Organizations 

https://unsceb.org/structure 

 

Taiwan and China Products Online 

http://manufacture.com.tw/ 

 

TenderDirect - Construction, Works, Supply and Service Tenders 

http://www.tenderdirect.com.my/english/index.php3 

 

Tenders Info 

http://www.tendersinfo.com/ 

 

Thailand Department of Export Promotion 

http://www.thaitrade.com/ 

 

The Atlas of Economic Complexity 

http://atlas.cid.harvard.edu/ 

 

The National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER)- Other Data Collections 

http://www.nber.org/links/data.html 

 

The Organization for Economic Co-Operation and Development (OECD) 

http://www.oecd.org/ 

 

The World Bank – Open Data 

http://data.worldbank.org/ 

 

ThomasNet – Find Suppliers, Insights, Tools and More 

https://www.thomasnet.com/ 

 

TOBOC Global B2B Marketplace – A Canadian Initiative for Global Trade 

https://www.toboc.com/ 

 

TradeKey - Manufacturers Directory for International Trade Leads 

http://www.tradekey.com/ 
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TradeKorea 

https://www.tradekorea.com/ 

 

TradePort International Trade 

http://www.tradeport.org/ 

 

Trading Economics 

http://www.tradingeconomics.com/ 

 

UK - Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy  

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-energy-and-

industrial-strategy 

 

UNdata - Data Access System to UN Databases (32 Databases - 60 Million Records) 

http://data.un.org/ 

 

United Nations iLibrary 

http://www.un-ilibrary.org/ 

 

United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD) 

http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ 

 

USA Trade Online - The Official Source of Trade Statistics 

https://usatrade.census.gov/ 

 

U.S. Business Advisor 

https://www.usa.gov/business?source=busa 

 

U.S. Department of State 

http://www.state.gov/ 

 

U.S. Department of State – Bureau of Consular Affairs 

http://travel.state.gov/ 

 

U.S. International Trade Commission 

http://www.usitc.gov/ 

 

USITC Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb 

http://dataweb.usitc.gov/ 
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U.S. Trade Representative Office 

http://www.ustr.gov/ 

 

World Bank 

http://www.worldbank.org/ 

 

World Bank Open Knowledge Repository (OKR) 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/ 

 

WorldBid  B2B Market 

http://www.worldbid.com/ 

 

World Development Indicators  

http://data.worldbank.org/products/wdi 

 

World Digital Library (WDL) 

https://www.wdl.org/ 

 

World Legal Information Institute 

http://www.worldlii.org/ 

 

World Trade Organization 

http://www.wto.org/ 

 

World Travel & Tourism Council (WTTC) 

http://www.wttc.org/ 

 

Worldwide Governance Indicators (WGI) 

http://info.worldbank.org/governance/wgi/index.aspx 

 

XE.com - The World's Trusted Currency Authority 

http://www.xe.com/ 

 

 

International Business Information Directories: 

 

Europages, The Multilingual European Business Directory 

http://www.europages.com/ 
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http://www.wto.org/
http://www.wttc.org/
http://info.worldbank.org/governance/wgi/index.aspx
http://www.xe.com/
http://www.europages.com/


 

 

 
[Created: October 24, 2022and Updated September 11, 2023] 

2023 International Trade MiniGuide 

 http://www.2023InternationalTradeMiniGuide.com/ 

zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 
239-206-3450 

©2022, 2023 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 

14 

Global Edge™ Reference Desk 

http://globaledge.msu.edu/reference-desk/ 

 

International Business Information (IBI) Directory 

http://www.infotoday.com/ibidirectory.htm 

 

World Libraries and Collections from the Library of Congress 

http://international.loc.gov/intldl/intldlhome.html 

 

YCharts - Economic Indicators by Category 

http://ycharts.com/indicators 

 

 

International Trade Bulletin Boards: 

 

Alibaba: The World's Largest Base of Suppliers 

http://www.alibaba.com/ 

 

Buy Korea 

http://www.BuyKorea.org/ 

 

BizEurope 

http://www.bizeurope.com/ 

 

ECPlaza - Premier Global B2B Marketplace 

http://www.ecplaza.net/ 

 

ECRobot – Import Export Trade Leads 

http://www.ecrobot.com/ 

 

Global Sources 

http://www.globalsources.com/ 

 

Golden Bridge Trade Center 

http://www.goldenbridge.ca/ 

 

HKTDC Trade – Hong Kong Suppliers and Manufacturers 

http://www.hktdc.com/en-buyer/ 

 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
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Import - Export Bulletin Board / International Trade Leads 

http://www.imexbb.com/ 

 

Indian Bazaar 

http://www.infobanc.com/ 

 

Latin Trade 

http://www.latintrade.com/ 

 

Taiwan Trade Exchange 

http://manufacture.com.tw/ 

 

Tenders Info 

http://www.tendersinfo.com/ 

 

The Federation of International Trade Associations 

http://www.fita.org/ 

 

 

International Trade Journals, Newsletters and Reports: 

 

Global Economy Journal 

http://www.degruyter.com/view/j/gej 

 

SwissNews AG 

http://www.swissnews.com/ 

 

The International Trade Journal 

http://www.tandfonline.com/toc/uitj20/current 

 

The Journal of Commerce Online 

http://www.joc.com/ 

 

 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
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Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 

Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 

Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 

aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 

resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 

am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 

Virtual Private Library™ 

http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 

Accessibility Resources                                          

http://www.AccessibilityResources.info/ 

Agriculture Resources                                                       

http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 

AnswerSpot                                                                                        

http://www.AnswerSpot.co/ 

Artificial Intelligence Resources                                             

http://www.AIResources.info/ 

Astronomy Resources                                                   

http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 

Auction Resources                                                                  

http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 

 

Biological Informatics 

http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 

 

Biotechnology Resources 

http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/ 

 

Bot Research 

http://www.BotResearch.info/ 

 

Business Intelligence Resources 

http://www.BIResources.com/ 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.virtualprivatelibrary.com/
http://www.accessibilityresources.info/
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ChatterBots  

http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 

 

Data Mining Resources  

http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 

 

Deep Web Research 

http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 

 

Directory Resources 

http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 

 

eCommerce Resources 

http://eCommerceResources.info/ 

 

Education and Academic Resources 

http://www.EducationResources.info/ 

 

Elder Resources  

http://www.ElderResources.info/ 

 

Employment Resources  

http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 

 

Entrepreneurial Resources  

http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 

 

Fact Checkers Directory 

http://www.FactCheckers.us/ 

 

Financial Sources  

http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 

 

Finding People                                                                      

http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

 

Games Resources  

http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
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Genealogy Resources  

http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 

 

Grant Resources  

http://www.GrantResources.info/ 

 

Green Files  

http://www.GreenFiles.info/ 

 

Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources  

http://www.GridResources.info/ 

 

Healthcare Resources  

http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 

 

Information Futures Markets 

http://www.InformationFuturesMarkets.com/ 

 

Information Quality Resources  

http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 

 

International Trade Resources  

http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 

 

Internet Alerts 

http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 

 

Internet Demographics  

http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 

 

Internet Experts  

http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 

 

Internet Hoaxes  

http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 

 

Intrapreneurial Resources 

http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/ 
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Journalism Resources  

http://www.JournalismResources.info/ 

 

Knowledge Discovery  

http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 

 

Military Resources 

http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 

 

New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts 

http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/ 

 

Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 

http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 

 

Predictions Markets  

http://www.PredictionMarkets.com/ 

 

Privacy Resources 

http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 

 

Reference Resources 

http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 

 

Research Resources 

http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 

 

RestStress™ 

http://www.RestStress.com/ 

 

Script Resources  

http://www.ScriptResources.info/ 

 

ShoppingBots  

http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 

 

Social Informatics 

http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
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Statistics Resources and Big Data  

http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 

 

Student Research Resources  

http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 

 

Theology Resources  

http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 

 

Tutorial Resources 

http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 

 

World Wide Web Reference  

http://www.WWWReference.info/ 

 

 
Figure 2: Virtual Private Library™ 

 

Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 

Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 

corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.statisticsresources.info/
http://www.studentresearch.info/
http://www.theologyresources.info/
http://www.tutorialresources.info/
http://www.wwwreference.info/
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knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 

numerous world wide web sites including 54 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 

Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 

over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 

Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 

delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 

delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 

can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  

Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 

 

Marcus P. Zillman's Blog (26,000+ Postings) 

http://www.zillman.us/ 

 

Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 

http://www.zillman.info/ 

 

Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 

http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 

 

Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 

http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 

 

LinkSeries Publications 

http://www.LinkSeries.com/ 

 

Links By Marcus™ 

http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 

 

Workshops By Marcus™ 

http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 

 

SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 

http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 

 

Watch Marcus™ 

http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 

 

listen to marcus™ 

http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 

 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
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http://www.zillman.info/
http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
http://www.linkseries.com/
http://www.linksbymarcus.com/
http://www.workshopsbymarcus.com/
http://www.sourceseries.com/
http://www.watchmarcus.com/
http://www.listentomarcus.com/
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Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 

M.S., A.M.H.A.: 

 

2022 Guide to Finding Experts by Using the Internet                                              

http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 

 

2022 Guide to Finding People Resources and Sites                                                   

http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

 

2022 Guide to Internet Privacy Resources and Tools                                   

http://www.2022InternetPrivacy.com/ 

 

2023 Directory of Directories 

http://www.2023DirectoryOfDirectories.com/ 

 

2023 Guide to Searching the Internet                                                            

http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 

 

2023 MiniGuides Series by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

http://www.2023MiniGuides.com/ 

 

2023 New Economy Resources                                                                             

http://www.2023NewEconomy.com/ 

 

Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 2023 

http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/ 

 

Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators 2023                                                        

http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 

 

Business Intelligence Online Resources 2022/2023 

http://www.BIOnlineResources.com/ 

 

Cloud Computing Resources Primer 2023 

http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-

primer/ 

 

Current Awareness Tools 2023 

http://www.CurrentAwarenessTools.com/ 

 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
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Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2023 Online White Paper 

http://DeepWeb.us/ 

eMarketing MiniGuide 2023                                      

http://www.eMarketingMiniGuide.com/ 

eReference Library Link Toolkit 2022/2023 

http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/ 

 

Fact Check Resources Miniguide 2023                      

http://www.FactCheckMiniguide.com/ 

Finding Experts By Using the Internet 2022/2023 

http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 

 

Finding People Resources and Sites 2022/2023  

http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories 2022/2023                                         

http://www.HealthcareBots.info/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2023                                           

http://www.KDResources.info/ 

New Economy Resources 2023                                 

http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/ 

 

New Normal StartUp Resources 2023            

http://www.NewNormalStartUpResources.com/ 

 

Online Research Browsers and Data Visualization Tools 2023 

http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/online-research-browsers/                             

Online Research Tools 2022/2023                                                        

http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/ 

Online Social Networking 2022/2023                                            

http://www.OnlineSocialNetworking.info/ 

http://www.2023internationaltrademiniguide.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://deepweb.us/
http://www.emarketingminiguide.com/
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http://www.onlinesocialnetworking.info/
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Open Educational Resources (OER) Sources 2023                   

http://www.OERSources.com/ 

 

Open Source Intelligence (OSINT) Miniguide 2023   

http://www.OSINTminiguide.com 

 

Searching the Internet 2023                                                          

http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 

 

Social Informatics 2022/2023                                                        

http://www.SocialInformatics.net/ 

 

Subject Tracers 2022/2023                                                            

http://www.SubjectTracers.com/ 

 

Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 2023 

http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/using-the-internet-as-a-dynamic-resource-tool-for-

knowledge-discovery/ 

 

Web Data Extractors 2023 

http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/ 

 

Web Guide for the New Economy 2023 

http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/ 

 

White Papers 2022/2023 by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  

http://www.WhitePapers.us 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.                

http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                                    

Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 

associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 

the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 

creating your own personal blog.                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.         

http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                                  

Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
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http://www.whitepapers.us/
http://www.internettutor.info/
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organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 

his weekly television shows.                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  

http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                                     

Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 

Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 

news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 

Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 

 

Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps                               

http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/                                                                                       

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information 

Traps for is available for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a 

comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on 

the Internet. This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession 

and/or business activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your 

career.  

 

Market Intelligence Resources                     

http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/                                                                      

Marcus P. Zillman’s just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market 

Intelligence Resources and is available for purchase online and immediate download. 

This 193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest 

resources, sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on 

the Internet with many of them freely available!  Designed specifically for today’s 

entrepreneur, professional and/or investor. 

 

Entrepreneurial Links 101  

http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/ 

Marcus P. Zillman’s newly released 231 page eReference digital book for the up and 

coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very 

best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business 

Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. 

This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur’s bible for finding relevant and 

competent online resources! 
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Internet Privacy and Security Resources 

http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/ 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive 

alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and 

security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, 

these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and 

security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life. 

 

Research Resources Online Guide 

http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/ 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 340 page digital guide of a selected 

comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering 

all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online 

research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned 

researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student 

Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining 

Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources,  f) 

Business Intelligence Resources, g) Reference Resources, and h) Subject Tracer™ 

Information Blogs. 

 

The Survivor’s Manual for The New Economy. 

http://www.NewEconomyManual.com/ 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 239 page digital read that gives 

excellent resources and annotated sources for the new economy analytics, alerts, 

ecommerce, financial sources, invisible and deep web resources, social and business 

networking sources along with new economy competitive and business intelligence 

resources and an extremely comprehensive listing of new economy online tools. 
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